

Subject: Reg - Civil Contractor

From: Nilgiri Estates (nilgiriestate@modiproperties.com)

To: sohammodi@modiproperties.com; ashaiya@modiproperties.com;

Cc: srinivasakumar@modiproperties.com; mahesh@modiproperties.com;

Date: Thursday, March 14, 2019 5:54 PM

Respected MD sir,

HLL contractor Anand sir called today, he will be arranged 10 masons team from Monday for brick work V.No. 168 to 182. Today they supplied solid bricks for V.No.168 to 182, but we are objected and dumped at V.No. 153 to 160 area. This is for your information and suggest.

Please find the attachment of Anand sir whatsapp message.

Regards,

G.Srinivasa Kumar

Project Manager | +91 96403 83162 | srinivasakumar@modiproperties.com

Modi Properties Pvt. Ltd. | www.modiproperties.com

5-4-187/ 3 & 4, M G Road, Secunderabad - 03 | +91 40 66335551

Don't just buy a flat or villa! Buy a great lifestyle!

We build affordable flats & villas in gated communities.

Attachments

- Screenshot_20190314_164208.jpg (615.39KB)

3:39 PM ✓✓

3:39 PM ✓✓

3:52 PM ✓✓

From Monday onwards 10 new